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To: Chris O"brien; SchoolInfrastructure
Cc: Sabine Reidl; Chair Person

Subject: Re: Lindfield Learning Village project
Date: Thursday, 1 July 2021 3:50:15 PM
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is safe.

Hi Penny and Chris,

Thanks for the update today, it's good to see progress on the topics we have been discussing;

o rationalization of the roof plant to a more compact arrangement makes a lot of sense and claws back a bit of
the skyline view

o the layered and louvered screen design also looks to offer a sensible approach to addressing the visual impact
of the plant

o further reflective glare off the ducting looks like it will be pretty well blocked by the inverted louver
arrangement. I'm guessing that the screen itself will be some sort of powder coated aluminum to reduce
reflective glare off the screen itself? Can you please clarify.

e Acoustic testing on or around the 6th of July is noted

o Confirming access to our property can be arranged for your third party view assessment — Urbis. Just drop me
a note and we can arrange this at an agreeable time.

We look forward to seeing this come to finalization in the coming weeks and months.

Best Regards
Sabine & Russell

On 1 July 2021 at 3:08 pm, Chris O'brien <Chris.O'brien2@transport.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Russell

Penny, myself and a colleague of Penny's, Matthew Richardson, will be meeting with you to
run through the design of roof works.

Regards

Chris O'Brien

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting
Learn More | Meeting options
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